

ANNEX 5

Public Redacted

From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Sent: 16 December 2022 17:09
To: Office of the Director DJSS
Cc: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Subject: [ICC-01/14-01/22] Report on the Registry's consultations with States on the Interim Release of Mr Mokom and Request for Guidance (ICC-01/14-01/22-120-Conf-Exp)

Dear Registry,

Please note that I am writing on behalf of the Presiding Judge of Pre-Trial Chamber II so as to indicate that the Registry is ordered to either reclassify the 'Report on the Registry's consultations with States on the Interim Release of Mr Mokom and Request for Guidance' (ICC-01/14-01/22-120-Conf-Exp) as confidential, or issue a confidential redacted version of the Report by no later than 21 December 2023.

Best regards,
[REDACTED]